
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Barbara H. Eccles, Secretary of Senate  
From: Dr. Hassan - Chair, Senate Budget Committee 
Senate Meeting Date: September 18, 2017 
Subject: Senate Budget Committee Report 

 
 
The Senate Budget Committee met on September 15, 2017 and addressed the following 
items: 

1. Calendar Changes 

The Committee considered the following calendar changes: 
• 2016-SCI-6053 – COURSE-MinorModification-BIOL 3217 to match NRMT 3217 
• 2017-SCI-6161 – Forensic Science Minor Update 
• 2017-SOC-6125 – Courses-Discontinuing-Undergraduate-History- Crosslistings 

Languages and Women’s Studies 
• 2017-SOC-6127 – Courses-Modifications-Undergraduate-History-Changes to 3rd 

year course descriptions 
• 2017-SOC-6128 – Remove cross list HIST 3703 
• 2017-SOC-6135 – Courses-Modifications-UG-Languages-Remove cross listed 

course. 

The Committee was satisfied that these calendar changes have no or little 
budgetary implications, and voted to recommend them to Senate for approval. 

 

2. Chair Elections 

The Committee ratified the election of Dr. Hassan Naser as the Senate Budget 
Committee Chair effective July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017. 

The Committee elected Dr. Jennifer Roth as the Senate Budget Committee Chair 
effective January 1, 2018 to June 30, 2018. 

 

3. Electronic Vote 

The Committee conducted an electronic vote on July 11, 2017 and approved 2017-
EDU-6225 – Course modifications-UG-HBED-Aboriginal Education Arts Requirement. 
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